

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BURNET

2402 S. Water Street (Hwy 281 South, Burnet Municipal Airport) Burnet, TX

Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Notice is hereby given that a **Regular City Council Meeting** will be held by the governing body of the City of Burnet on **Tuesday**, **September 10**, **2024** at 6:00 PM in the City of Burnet Council Chambers located at 2402 S. Water Street (Hwy 281 South, Burnet Municipal Airport) Burnet, TX.

This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open Meetings.

The following subjects will be discussed, to wit:

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that the Burnet Economic Development Corporation Board, Planning & Zoning Commission, Historic Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment, Airport Advisory Board, Burnet Municipal Golf Course Advisory Committee, and Police Department Citizen Advisory Board members may attend the City Council Meeting at the date and time above in numbers that may constitute a quorum. Notice is hereby given that at the City Council Meeting at the date and time above, no Board or Commission action will be taken by such in attendance unless such item and action are specifically provided on a separate agenda posted subject to the Texas Open Meeting Act. This is not an agenda of an official meeting of the City Boards and Commissions, and minutes will not be taken.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER:
- 2. ROLL CALL:
- 3. INVOCATION:
- 4. PLEDGES (US & TEXAS):
- 5. SPECIAL REPORTS/RECOGNITION:
- 6. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: (All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion. For removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council Action.)
 - 1. Approval of the City Council Regular Meeting Minutes for August 27, 2024
 - 2. Approval of the City Council Workshop Minutes for August 27, 2024

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/ACTION:

1. Public hearing and action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-09 AND THE OFFICIAL FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY BY ASSIGNING PROPERTY KNOWN AS 102 E VALLEY STREET FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; 1005 S MAIN STREET FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; 904 S MAIN STREET FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS ABS. A0187 BB CASTLEBERRY, TRACT IN CREEK BED 3.03 ACRES FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS EAST JOHNSON STREET DRAINAGE EASEMENTS FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; AND HIGHLAND ACRES EAST LOT PARK, SEC. 3 AND HIGHLAND ACRES EAST SEC. 3 DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT FROM THEIR PRESENT DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler

- 1. Staff Presentation
- 2. Public Hearing
- 3. Discuss and Consider Action
- 2. Public hearing and action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01 AND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY BY REZONING PROPERTY KNOWN AS 102 E VALLEY STREET FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT – DISTRICT "G": 1005 S MAIN STREET FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT -DISTRICT "G": 904 S MAIN STREET FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT - DISTRICT "G": PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS ABS. A0187 BB CASTLEBERRY, TRACT IN CREEK BED 3.03 ACRES FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT - DISTRICT "G"; PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS EAST SIDE WATER TANK LOT FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT – DISTRICT "G"; PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS EAST JOHNSON STREET DRAINAGE EASEMENTS FROM THE PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT -DISTRICT "G"; AND HIGHLAND ACRES EAST LOT PARK, SEC. 3 AND HIGHLAND ACRES EAST SEC. 3 DRAINAGE EASEMENT FROM THEIR PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF GOVERNMENT - DISTRICT "G"; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler
 - 1. Staff Presentation
 - 2. Public Hearing
 - 3. Discuss and Consider Action
- 3. Public hearing and action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS APPROVING THE "REPLAT" OF PETER KERR PORTION SUBDIVISION, LOT 1-B, BLOCK 17: L. Kimbler

- 1. Staff Presentation
- 2. Public Hearing
- 3. Discuss and Consider Action
- 4. Public hearing and action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES SECTION 98-23 (ENTITLED "CONSTRUCTION PLANS"); AND AMENDING CHAPTER 98, APPENDIX "A" TO AMEND THE FEE "CONSTRUCTION PLANS INSPECTION AND TESTING"; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler
 - 1. Staff Presentation
 - 2. Public Hearing
 - 3. Discuss and Consider Action
- 5. Public hearing and action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01 AND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY BY REZONING PROPERTY KNOWN AS 402 AND 404 NORTH WATER STREET FROM ITS CURRENT DESIGNATIONS OF MEDIUM COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT "C-2" AND SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – DISTRICT "R-1" TO A DESIGNATION OF LIGHT COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT "C-1"; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler
 - 1. Staff Presentation
 - 2. Public Hearing
 - 3. Discuss and Consider Action

8. ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Discuss and consider action: Approval and authorization to station Free Little Libraries within City Parks: Darlene Denton
- 2. Discuss and consider action: Cancellation of the October 8, 2024, November 26, 2024, and December 24, 2024, Regular Council meetings: M. Gonzales
- Discuss and consider action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING SECTION 110-36 (ENTITLED "BULK WATER SALES") OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; INCREASING THE FEE FOR BULK WATER SALES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: K. McBurnett
- 4. Discuss and consider action: Approval and authorization to purchase a precast concrete accessible flush-restroom structure: T. Mercer
- 5. Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF THE PAYMENT DATE FOR THE PROMISSORY NOTE FOR THE SALE OF THE BEALLS PROPERTY TO THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: K. McBurnett
- 6. Discuss and consider action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES SECTION 74-38 ENTITLED

"GOLF COURSE RATES"; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE: T. Nash

- 7. Discuss and consider action: Appointment of up to Three Council Members to a Committee to Conduct a Comprehensive Review of the Appointments, Policies, and Practices for the Planning and Zoning Commission and the Board of Adjustments: T. Gaut
- 8. Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, APPROVING A MONUMENT SIGN RIGHTS-OF-WAY LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE CREEKFALL SUBDIVISION PHASES ONE AND TWO HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY: L. Kimbler
- 9. Discuss and consider action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, ADOPTING THE OFFICIAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, PROVIDING FOR THE INVESTMENT OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: P. Langford
- 10. Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, RATIFYING THE CITY OF BURNET FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET: P. Langford
- 11. Discuss and consider action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES FOR USE AND SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024 AND TERMINATING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; PROVIDING FOR APPORTIONING EACH LEVY FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES; AND PROVIDING WHEN TAXES SHALL BECOME DUE AND WHEN SAME SHALL BECOME DELINQUENT IF NOT PAID; PROVIDING OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE: P. Langford
- 12. Discuss and consider action: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, CLOSING, VACATING, AND ABANDONING PORTIONS OF TATE STREET LOCATED WITHIN THE PETER KERR DONATION ADJACENT TO NORTH HALF OF 10 ACRE BLOCK 8 AND PORTION OF 10 ACRE BLOCK 14; CONDITIONALLY AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE TO THE ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNERS; AND MAKING SAID ABANDONMENT AND VACATION SUBJECT TO RESERVATION AND DEDICATION OF PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO CAUSE AN INSTRUMENT OF ABANDONMENT TO BE RECORDED IN THE DEED RECORDS OF BURNET COUNTY AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler
- 13. Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, OBJECTING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A TCEQ AIR QUALITY STANDARDS PERMIT FOR A ROCK AND CONCRETE CRUSHER FACILITY PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED AT 3221 FM 3509, BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS: D. Vaughn
- 14. Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, APPROVING AN EXCEPTION TO THE CODE OF

ORDINANCES, SECTION 118-62 – LANDSCAPING, FOR THE TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY STORE LOCATED AT 115 RICHARD SANDERS PARKWAY: L. Kimbler

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the Council in negotiations with third parties for property located in the City limits of Burnet, Texas: D. Vaughn

10. RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

- 1. Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located in the City limits of Burnet, Texas: D. Vaughn
- **11. REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS:** In accordance with Resolution R2020-28 councilmembers may request the City Manager to prepare and present future report on matters of public interest.

12. ADJOURN:

Dated this 6th day of September 2024

CITY OF BURNET

GARY WIDEMAN, MAYOR

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the governing body of the above named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on September 6, 2024 at or before 6 o'clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting.

Maria Gonzales, City Secretary

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS:

The City of Burnet Council Chambers is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be emailed to the City Secretary at <u>citysecretary@cityofburnet.com</u>.

RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development).